Appointment

From: lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 8/27/2018 12:40:03 PM

To: Christopher E. Jackson [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=cejackson]; Mindala Wilcox
[/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]

Subject: FW: Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team Workshop

Attachments: RE: Monday IBEC call; 08.27.18 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx

Location: La Brea Conference Room, 3rd Floor, Public Works Department

Start: 8/27/2018 11:00:00 AM

End: 8/27/2018 3:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

From: Catherine Aguilar

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar; Lisa Trifiletti; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Netai Basu; loren@mcadvise.com;
dennis@mcadvise.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Mindala Wilcox; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright
Cc: Perla Solis; Christina Erwin

Subject: Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team Workshop

When: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:00 AM-3:00 PM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: La Brea Conference Room, 3rd Floor, Public Works Department

All

2

Attached are the items for Monday's meeting.

Below is the go-to meeting details:

Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team Workshop
Mon, Aug 27, 2018 10:45 AM - 3:45 PM PDT

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: |} NN
Access Code: |GGG

Joining from a video-conferencing room or system?
Dial: I
Cisco devices: |G

First GoToMeeting? Let's do a quick system check:

NE]

Best,
Catherine Aguilar



Environmental Policy & Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.



